From: Kristy Rusher

Sent: Monday, 14 August 2017 6:53 p.m.

To: Brian Miller

Subject: FW: Local Government Official Information request - 603198

Hi Brian,

Our water team provides the following information on the pump at Hagart Alexander Drive PS
during the wet weather event on the 21-22/07/17 is provided below:

According to our spreadsheet, these are the recorded pump hours on Scada.

Time (21/07/17) Time (23/07/17) Total Hours
Pump 1 1815 1949 8 hours, 14 minutes
Pump 2 1940 1710 8 hours, 1 minute

Pump hour run meter readings as recorded

Hour Run Meter Hour Run Meter Total Hours
(18/07/17) (25/07/17)
Pump 1 74.61 82.12 7.51 (7 hours, 31
minutes)
Pump 2 71.12 78.35 7.23 ( 7 hours, 14
minutes)

e During this period, only 1 pump was called to run at a time. Both pumps were available.
e We had no high level alarms from this station

e We had a brief power failure on the 22/07/17 from 06.46 for 26 seconds. No issues.

e Site was not checked during the wet weather event.

e The difference in Scada hours to the switchboard pump hour run meters, can be

attributed to comms issues causing delays to the change of state (pump off/on)
resulting in slightly inaccurate run times.

e No flow meter on either of the discharge pipes, so we do not have a measure of the
volume

Regards,

Kristy Rusher

From: Brian Miller

Sent: Thursday, 27 July 2017 7:46 p.m.

To: Official Information

Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 603198

Brian has submitted a LGOIMA request - 603198.
Below are the details of the request

Request details:



| request the following data of the operation times of the Centre St pumping station that
pumps stormwater from the Hagart / Alexander Drive , Centre St catchment into the Silver
Stream. for the period from 6pm 21/07/2017 to 6pm on the 22/07/2017. also if data is
available of the amount of storm water pumped during that time.

File attachment
No file uploaded

Name
Brian Miller

Email address

Mailing address

Contact phone number








